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MEMORANDUM FOR: G. Wayne Kerr, Directer REBrowning
Office of State Programs A Bent
FROM John G. Davis, Director POR
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safequards
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF AGREEMENT STATE PROGRAMS, JANUARY-JUNE

1982 (NMSS 821103)

In response to your November 9, 1982 memorandum, we have the following
ifnput:

NMSS, Divisfon of Fuel Cviie and Material Safety

The following individuals of the Materials Licensing Branch
are tentatively being scheduled to accompany SP on Agreement
State reviews as indicated:

April

ldaho - Bruce Carrico (x74228)
North Carolina - John Hickey (x74228)

May
Louisfana - Joseph Wang (x74228)
NMSS, Division of Waste Management

A representative of the Low-Level Waste Licensing Branch is
tentatively scheduled to participate in the following reviews:

January

Nevada - Kitty Dragonette (x74160)
Individual review concerns are presented as Attachment A,

June

Texas - Dennis Sollenberger (x74111)
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G. W K
ayne Kerr 0EC 6 198

NMSS, Division of Safequards

Safeguards Divisifon does net have input for the Review of
Agreement State Programs.

Please contact the appropriate division representatives for any additional
information and to coordinate review plans.

(Sigicd) Donald B. Mausshardt
~Aohn G, Davis, Director
/&” 0ffice of NMuclear Materizl Safety
and Safeguards

Attachment:
Individual Review Concerns
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